

I. Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 7:20 PM.

- II. Roll Call and Introduction of Guests
- III. Approval of Minutes
 - a. March 27, 2007

Gina Molinari motioned to approve the minutes from March 27, 2007. Ben Bouton seconded. The minutes were approved.

b. April 3, 2007

Ben Bouton motioned to approve the minutes from April 3, 2007, with said changes. John Fitzgerald seconded. The minutes were approved.

IV. Vice President's Report

SGA elections are next Tuesday, April 17th, 11 AM – 2 PM, Thayer Lounge and anywhere there is Internet access. Get out there and VOTE! The dinner for the final Senate meeting will be Chinese food. You will place your order at next weeks meeting. There are only three meetings left please make every effort to be there! Circle K had a very successful blood drive. There were 32 pints given and 41 people who attempted to give which was a considerable increase from last semesters. Swing Dance is this Friday, Dining Commons, 8 PM – 12 AM. General Assembly is this Sunday and will start at 7:30 PM (please not time change). We will be joined by various administrative staff members around 8:15 PM to discuss the tragic incident of Gary DeVercelly and the overall drinking attitude on the Westminster campus.

V. President's Report

This will be a unique GA please plan to attend. Liz Malloy was the winner of the SGA spring coloring competition. Although others were very good her shading was quite exquisite. Elections will be online and will be able to be accessed by any computer with internet connection. We can do paper ballots but do not prefer for auditing purposes. Anyone in institution can vote who pay the SAF fee including seniors and graduate students. There will be a link on the SGA website and you will receive an email with your username and password. Thayer lounge will have

computers available for use. The elections results will occur after 5:30 PM but will probably delayed due to the possible write-in candidates.

- VI. New Business
 - a. Rider News Discussion

Elections are being covered.

- VII. Committee Breakouts
- VIII. Committee Reports

Activities – they have been working on practice room decorating competition. They are currently proposing a Senate practice room with a rock legends theme including framed posters of Queen and Jimmy Hendricks. If you are available we will be working on April $21 - 22^{nd}$. They are also going to compile a before and after video. Extreme Make Over Practice Room Edition.

Awareness – they are pricing a squirrel costume and have set a date to decorate the May bulletin board. And they think there should also be a contest to name the squirrel.

Facilities – discussed how the desk in L-1 and L-2 are still not fixed. Discussing the ideas of sponsoring a campus beautification event. There has still been no response for the shuttle extension.

IX. For the Good of the Order

The door in Williamson hall in the lobby behind the piano never closes.

We need to recruit Senators for next year.

Ben spoke with Millie in the campus bookstore and as soon as they have the copyright laws figured out (University trade marking) they will start caring the new IPA apparel.

X. Adjournment

Shane Magargal motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 PM. Ben Bouton seconded. The meeting was adjourned.